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From: Kravitz, Raquel@Ener

To: Energy - Docket Optical System

Cc: Raitt, Heather@Energy

Subject: 2024 IEPR Update Dockets to close

Date: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 5:37:51 PM
Attachments: 2024 IEPR 01 Docket Memo Close .docx
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Hi Dockets team,

Attached are the memos requesting closure of the 2024 IEPR Update dockets (24-IEPR-01 through
24-|EPR-04).

Could you please let me know if these memos meet the necessary requirements? | appreciate your
time and assistance-thank you in advance!

With gratitude,
Raquel

Raquel Kravitz

Energy Commission Specialist Il
IEPR Team

Media Office

916 907 4284

California Energy Commission
Website: www.energy.ca.gov
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State of 	California Natural Resources Agency



M e m o r a n d u m







12/02/2025



To: 		Dockets Office 



From:	 	Heather Raitt, Director 

California Energy Commission, 715 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814-5512			



Re: 	2024 IEPR Update DOCKET AND DISTRIBUTION LIST



Please close the following docket for the 2024 Integrated Energy Policy Report Update proceeding:



 24-IEPR-01 – General Scope





Thank you.

2024_IEPR_01_Docket_Memo_Close .docx


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





 24-IEPR-02 – Electricity Resource Plan





Thank you.

2024_IEPR_02_Docket_Memo_Close .docx


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





 24-IEPR-03 – Electricity Demand Forecast



Thank you.

2024_IEPR_03_Docket_Memo_Close .docx


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





 24-IEPR-04 – Wave and Tidal Energy



Thank you.

2024_IEPR_04_Docket_Memo_Close .docx
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State of California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

12/02/2025
To: Dockets Office

From: Heather Raitt, Director
California Energy Commission, 715 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Re: 2024 |[EPR Update DOCKET AND DISTRIBUTION LIST

Please close the following docket for the 2024 Integrated Energy Policy
Report Update proceeding:

24-IEPR-02 - Electricity Resource Plan

Thank you.



